
1 
 

ADDENDUM No. 1 
 

RFP No. 17-09 
 

Complete Video Wall Display System 
 

Due Date and Time: April 25, 2017 by 2:00 P.M. (Local Time) 
 
The following adjustments shall be made to the Request for Proposal for Complete Video Wall 
Display System, RFP No. 17-09 on which proposals are to be received on/or before April 25, 2017 
by 2:00 P.M. (local time). 
  
The information contained herein shall take precedence over the original documents and all 
previous addenda (if any), and is appended thereto. This Addendum includes three (3) pages. 
 
Offeror is to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1, including all attachments in its 
Proposal by so indicating in the proposal that the addendum has been received. Proposals 
submitted without acknowledgement of receipt of this addendum may be considered 
nonconforming. 
 
The following forms provided within the RFP Document must be included in submitted 
proposal: 
 

 City of Ann Arbor Non-Discrimination Ordinance Declaration of Compliance 
 City of Ann Arbor Living Wage Ordinance Declaration of Compliance 
 City of Ann Arbor Prevailing Wage Declaration of Compliance 
 Vendor Conflict of Interest Disclosure Form 

 
Proposals that fail to provide these completed forms listed above upon proposal 
opening will be deemed non-responsive and will not be considered for award. 
 
I. QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 
 
The following Questions have been received by the City.  Responses are being provided in 
accordance with the terms of the RFP.  Respondents are directed to take note in its review of the 
documents of the following questions and City responses as they affect work or details in other 
areas not specifically referenced here. 
 
Question 1: Is there existing video sharing from other agency, e.g. MDOT, to the City? 
Response 1: There is not existing sharing, but need to be able to accommodate future sharing 

needs. 
 
Question 2: Is city network multicast enabled? 
Response 2: City communication network is multicast enabled. 
 
Question 3: Is there existing audio input and output in control room?  
Response 3: Existing audio output is limited to speaker attached to workstation.  Specification 

in RFP regarding audio is to accommodate needs for presentation. 
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Question 4: Is there existing central system for camera control? 
Response 4: There is not existing central system for traffic cameras.  Viewing is through web 

browser. 
 
Question 5: For cable TV, is City going to provide tuner? 
Response 5: Need to follow up on this question.  Preliminary answer is that City will not 

provide a tuner. 
 
Question 6: How to accommodate cable connections from Server Room to video wall? 
Response 6: City will install pathway from room to room. 
 
Question 7: Can you please tell me what contractors attended the meeting held for this 

project, or forward me a copy sign in sheet if available? 
Response 7:  The Pre-Proposal Meeting Sign-in Sheet is attached hereto. 
 
Respondents are responsible for any conclusions that they may draw from the information 
contained in the Addendum. 




